Osawatomie, Kansas. **September 10, 2015.** The Council Meeting was held in Memorial Hall. Mayor Govea called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m. Council members present were Dickinson, Farley, Hampson, Hunter, LaDuex, Maichel, Walmann and Wright. Also present were City Manager Don Cawby, City Attorney Dick Wetzler, Police Chief Bob Butters and Acting Council Secretary Janine Sullivan. Members of the public present were Tommy Brewer, Willis Graves, Jessie Krigger, Clint Graham, Jeff Bryant, Jennifer McDaniels, Garrett Hunsperger, Tommy Brightwell, Ken Tyson and Brandon Badders.

INVOCATION. Ted Hunter, delivered the invocation.

CONSENT AGENDA. Approval of September 10th agenda, Approve minutes for August 6th Special Meeting and August 13th Meeting, and Appropriations Ordinance 2015-08. **Motion** made by Hunter, seconded by LaDuex to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Yeas: All.

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC.

Brandon Badders spoke regarding the special use vehicles. He felt that we are stressing on things such as bed size that he didn't think that we should. Said special use vehicles could be used for little things such as running to the grocery store, that would be beneficial for families.

Clint Graham spoke regarding the special use vehicles. Felt we are catering more towards golf carts then other vehicles, as well as stressing over more atv wrecks than golf carts. When in fact there are several golf cart wrecks reported. * City Manager Cawby spoke and said this could be discussed more later on in the evening when we are on that item.

Jessie Krigger spoke regarding the special use vehicles. Said he has a golf cart that is state tagged, has lights and a seat belt. Asked if this was ok. Mayor Govea stated as of right now we do not allow it, but we are not enforcing it like we should. * City Manager Cawby spoke and said this could be discussed more later on in the evening when we are on that item.

Ken Tyson with the Vineyard of Hope church spoke about his church. New things are happening and moving in the right direction. They have a recovery program for families offered on Tuesday evenings and he is seeing progress in families. He also invites anyone that might be interested in this program to attend.

PRESENTATIONS. None

PUBLIC HEARINGS. None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS.

GENERATOR PURCHASE DOWN PAYMENT. City Manager Cawby referred to the timeline that was presented in the memo from the August 27th meeting. If we want to move forward we will need to place a \$250,000 non-refundable deposit down. **Motion** made by

Hunter, seconded by LaDuex to approve the Generator Purchase Down Payment and Purchase Agreement. Yeas: All.

ORDINANCE – SPECIAL USE VEHICLES. City Manager Cawby presented the revised ordinance with changes that were mentioned in previous meetings. Council members voiced their opinions and the Chief of Police spoke on behalf of public safety issues. **Motion** made by Walmann, seconded by Maichel to approve the Ordinance – Special Use Vehicles with the amendment of allowing ROV's for six (6) months beginning November 1st. Yeas: 3, Nays: 5. Motion Failed. **Motion** made by Hunter, seconded by LaDuex to table the Ordinance until January 2016. Yeas: 1, Nays: 7. Motion Failed. **Motion** made by Maichel, seconded by Hampson to table the Ordinance until the first meeting in December. Yeas: 6, Nays: 2. Motion Passed.

NEW BUSINESS.

PROCLAMATION – NATIONAL REHABILITATION AWARENESS WEEK. **Motion** made by Dickinson, seconded by Hunter to approve the Proclamation-National Rehabilitation Awareness Week. Yeas. All.

2016 STANDARD TRAFFIC ORDINANCE (STO). **Motion** made by LaDuex, seconded by Hunter to approve the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance with the amendments. Yeas: All

2016 UNIFORM PUBLIC OFFENSE CODE (UPOC). **Motion** made by Hampson, seconded by Maichel to approve the 2016 Uniform Public Offense Code. Yeas: All

2016 CDBG GRANT WRITING CONTRACT. City Manager Cawby stated he did not need the council to vote on this, he wanted the council to be aware. Governmental Assistance Services have done grant applications for the city for years. This is a contract for them to write the grant for phase 2 of the main street project.

COUNCIL REPORTS.

Dickinson: Water line project is coming along pretty nicely in front of his house.

Hampson: First tailgate party was last Friday evening and it went well. Invited everyone to join the tailgate parties, for all home games. Recreation sports are going well with the school district, moving along well with the transition.

MAYOR'S REPORT.

Spoke of upcoming conferences he will be attending and informing the council of these conferences if they would like to attend.

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT.

Work at the shelter house has begun and moving along pretty good. Will be on vacation September 21^{st} – October 5^{th} . Freedom Festival is coming up.

EXECUTIVE SESSION. None

OTHER DISCUSSION/MOTIONS.

Motion made by Hunter, seconded by Hampson to adjourn. Yeas: All. The Mayor declared the meeting adjourned at 8:26 p.m.

/s/ Ashley Kobe	
Ashley Kobe, Clerk	